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Subject: RE: Cadent Gas Limited
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Dear Sirs,

We have now received written confirmation from the Promoter that issues in relation
to the easement are capable of resolution. I have also received client instructions
that as such there is no requirement to attend tomorrow's hearing. Accordingly
please could you remove us from the list of appearances.  A formal letter will follow
but we wanted to confirm asap.

Kind regards

Abigail 

From: Abigail Walters <Abigail.Walters@shma.co.uk>
Date: 26 June 2018 at 17:03:34 BST
To: 'Tilbury2' <Tilbury2@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Cc: BULL Richard (Richard.Bull@pinsentmasons.com)
<Richard.Bull@pinsentmasons.com>
Subject: RE: Cadent Gas Limited

Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Cadent had asked for a slot at the Compulsory Acquisition Hearing on the 27th and the ISH on the
28th.  The main issue is that we have not yet had confirmation that PoTLL will be able to grant an
easement to Cadent where their apparatus has to be diverted as a result of the DCO outside the
Order Lands and no provision has otherwise been made for land rights for such a diversion. The
parties are expecting that this can be resolved because PoTLL own land adjoining the order
boundary.  Unfortunately the Promoter has not addressed this to date, despite our requests that it was
resolved from March onwards.
 
It is now getting the promoters attention however, although we are not quite there yet. As such we
want to let you know that Cadent will not now attend the CA hearing on the 27th in order that you are
not expecting attendance tomorrow. We are sorry for the short notice, although we would lay this at
the Promoters door. 
 
We would still like to reserve the right to attend on the 28th June hearing. We are hoping that the
Promoter will provide the necessary certainty to resolve the issue between the parties tomorrow and
we will revert to you then.
 
Kind regards

Abigail Walters 
Partner 
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Main T 0116 289 2200 ext 6968 

Shakespeare Martineau 
1 Meridian South, Meridian Business Park, Leicester LE19 1WY 
DX710910 Leicester Meridian

FRAUD PREVENTION 
Please do not reply to or act upon any email you might receive purporting to advise you that our bank
account details have changed. Please always speak to the lawyer acting for you to check any changes
to payment arrangements. We will also require independent verification of changes to any bank
account to which we are asked to send money.
From: Tilbury2 [mailto:Tilbury2@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 21 June 2018 09:04
To: Abigail Walters
Subject: RE: Cadent Gas Limited
 
This message originated from outside your organisation

Dear Madam,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
Please note Cadent Gas has been added to the attendance lists for the
hearings as specified below.
 
Kind regards
 
 
Dean Alford
Case Officer
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
 
 
 

From: Abigail Walters [mailto:Abigail.Walters@shma.co.uk] 
Sent: 19 June 2018 14:43
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To: Tilbury2
Cc: BULL Richard (Richard.Bull@pinsentmasons.com)
Subject: Cadent Gas Limited
 
 

 
Dear Sirs,
 
Please see attached correspondence reserving our client’s right to attend the hearings on the 27th and
28th.   We will notify you if we can reach a level of agreement with the Promoter which makes
attendance unnecessary.
 
Kind regards
 

Abigail Walters 
Partner 

D 0116 281 6968 
M 07753 135 478 
F 0116 289 3733 
E abigail.walters@shma.co.uk 

Main T 0116 289 2200 ext 6968 

Shakespeare Martineau 
1 Meridian South, Meridian Business Park, Leicester LE19 1WY 
DX710910 Leicester Meridian

FRAUD PREVENTION 
Please do not reply to or act upon any email you might receive purporting to advise you that our bank
account details have changed. Please always speak to the lawyer acting for you to check any changes
to payment arrangements. We will also require independent verification of changes to any bank
account to which we are asked to send money.

Shakespeare Martineau is a business name of Shakespeare Martineau LLP (the “Firm”), a
limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC319029. We
are a firm of solicitors qualified to practise in England and Wales and are authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (“SRA”) with number 442480. A list of
members of the Firm is available for inspection at its registered office: No 1 Colmore
Square, Birmingham, B4 6AA. Any reference to a ‘partner’ in relation to the Firm means a
member of the LLP or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and
qualifications. This email and any communication (written or otherwise) is provided for and
on behalf of the Firm and no contractual relationship of any nature will arise with, nor will
any services be provided by, any individual member, employee and/or consultant of the Firm
other than for and on behalf of the Firm. 

This email is CONFIDENTIAL (and may also be privileged or otherwise protected from

mailto:Richard.Bull@pinsentmasons.com
mailto:abigail.walters@shma.co.uk
https://www.linkedin.com/company/shakespeare-martineau?trk=top_nav_home
https://twitter.com/SHMALaw


disclosure) and is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have
received it in error please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message
from your system. You must not retain, copy or disseminate it. We do not accept any
liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of computer viruses and it is your
responsibility to scan any attachments. 

From time to time we would like to update you on issues affecting businesses, events and
topical news. If you would like to update your preferences or unsubscribe from receiving our
marketing updates, please click here

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________
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Shakespeare Martineau is a business name of Shakespeare Martineau LLP (the
“Firm”), a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with number
OC319029. We are a firm of solicitors qualified to practise in England and Wales
and are authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (“SRA”) with
number 442480. A list of members of the Firm is available for inspection at its
registered office: No 1 Colmore Square, Birmingham, B4 6AA. Any reference to a
‘partner’ in relation to the Firm means a member of the LLP or an employee or
consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. This email and any
communication (written or otherwise) is provided for and on behalf of the Firm and
no contractual relationship of any nature will arise with, nor will any services be
provided by, any individual member, employee and/or consultant of the Firm other
than for and on behalf of the Firm. 

This email is CONFIDENTIAL (and may also be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure) and is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If
you have received it in error please notify the sender immediately and delete the
original message from your system. You must not retain, copy or disseminate it. We
do not accept any liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of computer
viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments. 

From time to time we would like to update you on issues affecting businesses,
events and topical news. If you would like to update your preferences or
unsubscribe from receiving our marketing updates, please click here

______________________________________________________________________

https://shakespeares-news.co.uk/p/3TM-9CC
http://www.symanteccloud.com/
https://shakespeares-news.co.uk/p/3TM-9CC


This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________


